

Music Booster Meeting
April 12, 2021

Opening of meeting:

- Called to order at 7:08
- Minutes approved: Tim Johns seconded: Melanie Ryterski
- Review of Treasurer's report - read by Kathi Boyer-Edwards
 - Approved by: Melanie Ryterski seconded: Nathan Hoke

School Report:

- Hoke:
 - Parkview- working on rhythms, note reading, strike sticks, reading melodies, and rhythm sticks.
 - MS - Video performance will be out by the last week. 6-8 are passing rhythms. Currently have just rhythm ensembles going on. Wind ensembles to be called back end of this week.
- Hughes:
 - K-1 - working on songs for kindergarten celebration as well as rhythms and singing. Finishing family of instruments.
 - 5th - working on second essay for the study of Sound of Music. Doing some soft singing.
- McGinthy:
 - Working on Autobiography of my Life the musical. Talking about how songs have made an impact on my life. Gone outside to sing.
- Ryterski:
 - HS - Last football game on Friday. It is Senior Night during half time.
 - Junior/Senior requirements are due this week. Check with students for schedules on rehearsals and concerts. They have been sent home.
 - Sectionals rehearsals will be held on Tuesdays and Thursdays.
 - Jazz band concert will be May 5th at 7pm. It will be streamed.

- Wind ensemble and symphonic band concerts will be May 10th.
- Band will not play at graduation.

Old Business:

- Trivia - Sending information to secretaries so they can send out to families. We have a Google form for sign-up. Links will be on website and Facebook. There is a QR code to send them to the sign-up form. Can pay by Venmo.
- Jaime has most of the music wall completed at Marie's Ice Cream.

Committee Reports:

- eScripts:
- Amazon Smile: no smile update
- Website/Facebook
 - Please continue spreading the word to join FB group and visit the website. Feel free to post on the Music Booster Facebook page. It helps boost our visibility through the FB algorithms.
 - Melanie - Send any concert information to be updated on website

New Business:

- Concession for football have been going well. Need one or two more people to help.
- Taking nominations for Vice President and Treasurer. Vote will be next meeting.
- Nominations were made tonight.

Close of meeting: 7:51pm approved: Jaime Myers Seconded: Nathan Ralston

Next meeting: May 3rd, 2021 Last meeting for the year.